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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - August 20, 2020
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August 20, 2020 

In This Issue 
- The Virtual 2020 AMO Conference - Thank you! 
- Delegates elect new AMO Board.  
- Peter J. Marshall Awards winners announced. 
- Niagara Region wins 2020 Federal Gas Tax Award. 
- 2020 Women of Influence in Local Government Award. 
- Everything you need to know about Land Use Planning. 
- eSCRIBE versus typical meeting management software. 
- Investments 101 Training - Coming soon! 
- Register now! Habitat in Towns - Collingwood World Summit. 
- Careers with City of Windsor. 
 
AMO Matters - 2020 AMO Conference 
Thank you to the 1,500 delegates who attended our first ever virtual Conference. All 
content on the platform will remain available for 30 days to watch again at your leisure. 
 
Graydon Smith, Mayor, Town of Bracebridge, has been elected as the new AMO 
President by delegates at the virtual 2020 AMO Conference. Congratulations to Mayor 
Smith and the new Board. 
 
The Peter J. Marshall Municipal Innovation Awards winners announced - the City of 
Markham won the PJ Marshall Plaque, while York Region and the Township of South 
Frontenac were given Certificates of Merit at the virtual 2020 AMO Conference.  
 
Niagara Region’s innovative Stamford Interceptor project has been named the winner 
of the 2020 AMO Federal Gas Tax Awards, announced at the virtual AMO 
Conference. 
 
Former AMO President Lynn Dollin has been named winner of Municipal World’s 2020 
Women of Influence in Local Government Award. Her success was announced at the 



2

virtual 2020 AMO Conference. 
 
Eye on Events 
Back by popular demand, Land Use Planning: Beyond the Basics is coming to you 
virtually. This training provides insight and tools to support your central role in 
implementing and managing the land use policy framework. Registration details.    
 
Join AMO’s partner, eSCRIBE, for a webinar on August 27 at 1 pm EDT as they 
discuss the benefits of implementing digital meeting management technology, 
including cost and time savings.  
 
ONE Investment 
Online investment learning coming this fall (September 1 - December, 2020). To 
register click here. This year’s course will cover the Prudent Investor Standard and 
understanding of the existing investments under the Legal List. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Join us at Habitat in Towns - Collingwood World Summit hosted by the Town of 
Collingwood with Urban Economy Forum (UEF) and UN-Habitat, September 1 & 2, 
2020. This virtual summit will work toward realizing the 17 Sustainable Development 
Goals (SDG), in particular the urban SDG: creating resilient and sustainable towns 
and communities.  
 
Careers 
City Engineer/Corporate Leader, Environmental, Protection & Infrastructure Services - 
City of Windsor. Position Status: Regular, Full-Time. Reports to the Chief 
Administrative Officer. Closing Date for Applications: 4:30 p.m., Saturday, September 
5, 2020. An online application is available and must be completed and submitted by 
no later than the posting period noted. To apply for this position, click APPLY NOW. 
 
Corporate Leader/Commissioner, Parks, Recreation, Culture & Corporate Facilities - 
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

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
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Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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